## **KUOM - AM & FM**

4th QUARTER 2021 Issues Report					
Prepared 1/2/2022					

Radio K (KUOM) – Real College Radio - responds to a strong interest from our community in local arts and culture as well as emerging music by providing access to a range of music and upcoming artists not readily available on commercial radio or strictly formatted radio.

Radio K serves this community need by providing programming that is curated by our student DJs that educate the audience and give them exposure to local culture, history, music, emerging music, specific music genres, and live in-studio performances with local bands and bands touring through Minnesota.

DATE	CATEGORY	PROGRAM	TITLE/GUEST	NARRATIVE/DESCRIPTION	TIME		
Real College Podcast episodes online at https://www.radiok.org/realcollegepodcast/							
10/11/21	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	The Parody Episode	In this first of its kind episode of Real College Podcast we are bringing you the first ever parody episode! Coming up we have a spooktacular horror spoof, followed by discussions of devious licks, a farce fitness podcast, and to top it all off the second ever installment of our new series getting to know Radio K!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)		
10/18/2021	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	RCP x The Wake Present: A Spooktacular Halloween	In this episode of Real College Podcast we collaborate with The Wake Magazine to bring you some extra special Halloween themed tales that will also be appearing in this month's print edition of The Wake! Coming up we have tales of paranormal activity and possession, stories of a murderous student with a pumpkin for a head, an account of the specters of Stillwater Minnesota, some tidbits surrounding a local Minneapolis haunting, part two of Shannon's mini series about metaphysical practices here in the Twin Cities, spooky "fads" you can practice year round, and a new installment of getting to know Radio K!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)		

11/1/2021	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	Special Election Edition	In this episode of Real College Podcast reporter Isaac Maruyama takes the reins bringing you a special election day episode! Coming up we have information on how to vote, discussions of three major ballot measures, a breakdown of the mayoral election including an interview with candidate Kate Knuth, an analysis of City Council elections including an in-depth breakdown of wards 2 & 3 as well as an interview with candidate Steve Fletcher, and to top it all off we will discuss the Parks and Rec. Board election, as well as the Minneapolis Board of Estimate and Taxation!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)
11/8/2021	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	Live Art, Part 1	In part one of a special two part episode of Real College Podcast we will hear from a local hip hop talent who is beginning to spread his wings, delve into the world of Mongolian Folk Metal, experience Cathedrals by Candlelight, do a dive on the band All Time Low, and take a look behind the scenes at Minneapolis Indie-Rock Band Not! Okay!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)
11/22/2021	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	Minneapolis Election Recap	In this special episode of Real College Podcast reporter Isaac Maruyama takes the reins once again to bring you a breakdown of the election results! Coming up we have a look at which ballot measures passed, how ranked choice voting played out in the mayoral election, a look at each ward's City Council election results, and a rundown of the Board of Estimate and Taxation, and Park Board's election results!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)
12/13/2021	Local Arts and Culture	REAL COLLEGE PODCAST	Cults	Description- In this episode of Real College Podcast we learn about what characteristics define a cult as well as how they apply to one infamous organization, take an in-depth look at cult crimes with ties to Minnesota, discuss a renegade rehab program gone bad, take a dive into QAnon, attempt to view Radio K through the occult lens, and hear from a local artist with a cult following!	MON 6pm (30 minutes)

Off The Record interviews and videos online at https://www.radiok.org/instudios/

10/1/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Jail!	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
10/8/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Mothra	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
10/15/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Kids Ski Free	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
10/22/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	killusonline	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
10/29/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	MURF	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
11/5/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	ollo11	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
11/12/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	New Confusion	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)

10/1/21- 12/31/21	Minnesota History	MN90: Minnesota History in 90 Seconds	Daily exploration of wide- ranging topics including sports, politics, environment, business, entertainment, and pop culture.	MON-FRI 8:30am & 6:30pm 90 secs	
N90 detailed DATE	descriptions online CATEGORY	at http://ampers.o PROGRAM	rg/category/mn-in-90-second TITLE/GUEST	s/ NARRATIVE/DESCRIPTION	
12/17/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Chinatown Snakes	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	
12/10/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Oeurth	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
12/3/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Odd Prospect	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)
11/19/21	Live In-Studio Performance and Local Music	OFF THE RECORD	Heart to Gold	Off The Record is Radio K's weekly local music show that broadcasts live from studios in Minneapolis, MN, two hours every Friday afternoon and features an interview and performance from a local band.	FRI 3:00pm (2 hours)

MN90 October 2021

(audio: MN90 SittingBull)

MN90: Sitting Bull in St. Paul 10/01/2021

MN90: Pest, Thy Name Is Deer Fly	10/04/2021			
(audio: MN90: DeerFly)				
MN90: Two Versions of Nothing*	10/05/2021			
( ); • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
(audio: MN90 Sinead)				
MN90: Sister Suffragette 10/06/2	021			
(audio: MN90 Suffragette)				
MN90: Red Minnesota 10/07/202	1			
(audio: ManOo: Rod MAN Miggins)				
(audio: Mn90: Red MN Wiggins)				
MN90: Three Nights, Three Marx B	rothers, One Movie	e* 10/08/2021		
(audio: MN90 Races)				
MN90: Paul Volberding: On the Fro	Intlines of the AIDS	Enidemic 10/11/2021		
Wilder and Constraints. On the free	The Miles of the Miles	- Lpideime 10/11/2021		
(audio: Volberding)				
MN90: Owen Wangensteen 10/1	2/2021			
( ); , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,				
(audio: MN90.Wangensteen.z)				
MN90: John Lennon's Country Girl	* 10/13/2021			
Witter South Letinoit's Country City	10/15/2021			
(audio: MN90 Brenda)				
MN90: Nearly Famous Alison Bech	del 10/14/2021			

MN90: My Pal Bob 10/15/2021  (audio: MN90 Redford)  MN90: Mrs. Ramsey's Intolerable Winter 10/18/2021  (audio: MN90 Ramsey Letter)  MN90: Moussaoui and 9/11 10/19/2021  (audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
MN90: Mrs. Ramsey's Intolerable Winter 10/18/2021  (audio: MN90 Ramsey Letter)  MN90: Moussaoui and 9/11 10/19/2021  (audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
MN90: Mrs. Ramsey's Intolerable Winter 10/18/2021  (audio: MN90 Ramsey Letter)  MN90: Moussaoui and 9/11 10/19/2021  (audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
(audio: MN90 Ramsey Letter)  MN90: Moussaoui and 9/11 10/19/2021  (audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
MN90: Moussaoui and 9/11 10/19/2021  (audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
(audio: MN90.Moussaoui911.z)	
MN90: Marian Anderson in St. Cloud* 10/20/2021	
(audio: MN90 Marian)	
MN90: Miss America Fights Back 10/21/2021	
(audio: MN90.Miss AmericaFightsBack.z)	
MN90: MinneWeed 10/22/2021	
(audio: MN90: Hemp)	
MN90: Minnesota's Super-Apple 10/25/2021	
Wildow Willingson a Super Apple 10/25/2021	
(audio: Minnesota's Super-Apple)	
MN90: Widow's Feast* 10/26/2021	
(audio: MN90 Feast)	
MN90: Minnesota's Original Crash Test Dummy 10/27/2021	

(audio: MinnesotasOriginalCrashT	 TestDummy)			
MN90: Minnesota's Most Able Att	torney 10/28/2021			
(audio: Frederick McGhee)				
MN90: Minnesota's Homegrown (	 Communist 10/29/20	<u> </u>		
g				
(audio: Minnesota's Homegrown	Communist)			
MN90 November 2021				
MN90: The Making of "A Charlie B	Brown Christmas" 11/	01/2021		
/ I: MANOO CL I: D				
(audio: MN90 CharlieBrown)				
MN90: Star Trek's Lieutenant Kevi	n Riley 11/02/2021			
(audio: MN90 Trek)				
MN90: Alonzo J. Whiteman, Profe	essional Scoundrel* 1	 1/03/2021 (audio: MN90 W	hiteman)	
William, Fron	2331011d1 3COdillal Cl		internary	
MN90: Milestones in Minnesota F	Hot Dish 11/04/2021			
(audio: MN90 Hotdish)				
MN90: Jimmy Doolittle's B-25 Bor	nbers and the Tokvo I	Raid 11/05/2021		
(audio: MN90 Doolittle)				
MN90: Jeannette Piccard 11/0	8/2021			
(audio: MN90 Piccard)				
NANIOO. Chama Diagona C*	11 /00 /2021			
MN90: Cherry Blossom Season*	11/09/2021			

( !!			
(audio: MN90 Cherry)			
MN90: Ike's Farewell Speechwriter	11/10/2021		
·			
(audio: MN90 Farewell)			
MN90: Horsecars 11/11/2021			
11/11/2021			
(audio: MN90 Horsecar)			
MN90: Marcia, MarciaMaureen*	11/12/2021		
Mingo. Marcia, MarciaMaureen	11/12/2021		
(audio: MN90 Marcia)			
MN90: Helen Keller's Gall Bladder	11/15/2021		
(audio: MN90 Keller)			
MN90: Gretchen Carlson's Bombshe	ell 11/16/2021		
(audio: MN90 Bombshell)			
MN90: The Death of Medgar Evers*	11/17/2021		
(audio: MN90 Medgar)			
(addio: William Wiedgar)			
MN90: Going Dutch 11/18/2021			
(audia: MANOO Dutab)			
(audio: MN90 Dutch)			
MN90: Gary Paulsen's Tales of the V	Vild 11/19/2021		
(audio: MN90 Iditarod)			

MN90: Father Time 11/22/2021				
(audio: MN90 Circadian)				
(dadio. Wilviso circulally				
MN90: Keeping the Allies Afloat*	11/23/2021			
(				
(audio: MN90 Cattail)				
MN90: Eliza Winston's Case for Free	edom 11/24/2021			
(audio: MN90 ElizaWinston)				
MN90: Eat Well and Stay Well 11	/25/2021			
(audio: MN90 Cookbook)				
(addie: William Cooksook)				
MN90: Easy Company's Minnesota	Men 11/26/2021			
( )				
(audio: MN90 EasyCo)				
MN90: Did we meet in another life	? 11/29/2021			
(audio: MN90 Reincarnation)				
MN90: Deep Freeze 11/30/2021				
(audio: MN90 Hilliard)				
MN90 December 2021				
MN90: Young JKF Hits the Airwaves	s 12/01/21			
/ I' AANOO IEI/'				
(audio: MN90 JFK)				
MN90: Ingrid Bergman and the Mir	nnesota Swedes* 12/02/2	1		

(audio: MN90 Swedes)			
MN90: Willa Cather and the Diva 1	2/03/21		
(audio: MN90 Fremstad)			
NANIOO Mihara Da Kiran Diada 12/00	/24		
MN90: When Dr. King Died 12/06	/21		
(audio: MN90 Abigail)			
	21 1 12 12 12 1		
MN90: Vera Winzen and the Balloo	n Girls 12/0//21		
(audio: MN90 Balloon)			
MN90: The Opera Prodigy and the	_umberman* 12/0	3/21	
(audio: MN90 Adelina)			
MN90: Two Years at Camp Zama 12	/09/21		
(audio: MN90 365Days)			
(addio. Wingo Sosbays)			
MN90: Toni Stone: A League of He	Own 12/10/21		
(audio: MN90 Stone)			
(addio: Wilv30 Stolle)			
MN90: Todd Bol's Little Free Librar	y 12/13/21		
(audio: MN90 Little Free Library)			
MN90: Symphony in the Segregated	d South* 12/14/21		
	== <b>,</b> = <b>, , =</b>		
(audio: MN90 Symphony)			
NANIOO The Naion to a feet of A			
MN90: The Minnesotan from Anoth	ier world 12/15/21		

(audio: MN90 Arness)  MN90: The Hire 12/16/21  (audio: MN90 BMW The Hire)  MN90: Minnesota's Darkest Hour 12/17/21  (audio: Darkest Hour 2)	21	
MN90: The Hire 12/16/21  (audio: MN90 BMW The Hire)  MN90: Minnesota's Darkest Hour 12/17/21	21	
(audio: MN90 BMW The Hire)  MN90: Minnesota's Darkest Hour 12/17/21	21	
(audio: MN90 BMW The Hire)  MN90: Minnesota's Darkest Hour 12/17/21	21	
MN90: Minnesota's Darkest Hour 12/17/21	21	
	21	
	21	
(audio: Darkest Hour 2)	21	
(audio: Darkest Hour 2)	21	
	21	
MN90: The Laurel and Hardy Collectors* 12/20		
(audio: MN90 Slapstick)		
MANOO, Minnesota Marialita 12/21/21		
MN90: Minnesota Marielito 12/21/21		
(audio: MN90 Marielito)		
MN90: Minnesota Flickers 12/22/21		
(audio: MN90.Flickers.z)		
(Caracacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacacaca		
MN90: Harold and Maude at the Westgate* 12	23/21	
(audio: MN90 Westgate)		
MN90: Living like a Monk 12/24/21		
(audio: MN90 Cloister)		
MANOO Large Marke special and the R. III. C	42/27/24	
MN90: James McPherson and the Battle Cry of I	eedom 12/2//21	
(audio: MN90 McPherson)		
(3.3.3.1)		

MN90: In the Middle of the 2014 El	pola Outbreak 12/28/21		
(audio: MN90 Ebola)			
MN90: Magnus Johnson: No Yokel a	nd No Man's Echo 12/29/21		
(audio: MN90.MagnusJohnson.z)			
MN90: Hiroshima, Mr. Nier 12/30	0/21		
(audio: 3 AtomBomb)			
MN90: He Who Stands on a Cloud a	and the Father of the Mayo Brothers	12/31/21	
(audio: MN90-HeWhoStandsMayo)			
###			